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Gentlemen:

Your well, Moore C #1, located SE 27=32e12, 18 tiedein and
ready for production as of April 4, 1967. Due to necessary
forms not being filed with the Hew Moxico Oil Conservation
Comaission in Aztec, we do rot have the authority to produce

this well,

Please advise,
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ee: Do Vo Rittmann
01l Commission - Aztec

File

VYery truly yours,
Ll Paso Ratursel QGas Cumpeny

W. M. Rodgers
Chief Dispatcher
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